

## Contact

+905433873266 (Work)  
waisalqorni999@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/nebawais  
(LinkedIn)  
www.facebook.com/profile.php  
(Personal)

## Top Skills

Communication  
Criminology  
Entertainment

## Languages

Indonesian (Native or Bilingual)  
Balinese (Elementary)  
Javanese (Native or Bilingual)  
Turkish (Professional Working)  
English (Professional Working)

## Honors-Awards

S P Jain School of Global  
Management Singapore  
James Cook Scholarship (JCU  
Scholarship) Australia  
NAFA - Nanyang Academy and  
Fine Arts (Exchange Program) -  
Singapore  
MDIS (Management Development  
Institute of Singapore) - Exchange  
Program - Singapore  
NUS ( National University of  
Singapore) - Exchange Program -  
Singapore

# Neba Wais Alqorni

Regional Coordinator in Turkey at PPSD Surabaya  
Konya

## Summary

Experienced Radio Host with a demonstrated history of working in the civic & social organization industry. Skilled in Negotiation, Microsoft Word, International Relations, Management, and Observation. Strong media and communication professional with a Bachelor of Arts - BA focused in International Relations (Uluslararası İlişkiler) from Selcuk University.

## Experience

PPI Turki (Indonesian Student Association in Turkey)  
3 years 4 months

Announcer Radio PPI Turki  
March 2020 - Present (2 years 3 months)  
Konya, Turkey

Social Media Manager  
February 2019 - February 2020 (1 year 1 month)  
Konya, Turkey

Konstantinesia  
Research Analyst  
March 2022 - Present (3 months)  
Turkey

PPSD Surabaya  
Regional Coordinator in Turkey  
February 2021 - Present (1 year 4 months)  
Konya, Turkey

Dari Dunia untuk Surabaya!  
Akun resmi Perhimpunan Pelajar Surabaya se-Dunia (PPSD) / Overseas  
Surabayan Students' Association

Literaku.id  
Teacher Assistant

February 2022 - May 2022 (4 months)

Indonesia

Today's English

Community Development Intern

February 2022 - March 2022 (2 months)

Indonesia

Pemuda Gatra Aryaguna

Brand Ambassador

January 2022 - March 2022 (3 months)

Indonesia

International Model United Nations Association (IMUNA)

Campus Brand Ambassador

November 2021 - January 2022 (3 months)

New Delhi, Delhi, India

WFH internship New Delhi, India. Support By Australian, Myanmar and Vietnam Embassy

Indonesian Students' Association in Konya

Happiness Departement

February 2021 - December 2021 (11 months)

Konya, Turkey

---

## Education

Selcuk University

Bachelor of Arts - BA, International Relations (Uluslararası İlişkiler) · (2018 - 2023)

University of London

Associate of Arts - AA, Diploma of Management., Money Management · (February 2021 - December 2021)

Anadolu University

Associate of Applied Arts - AAA, Foreign Trade (Dış Ticaret) · (September 2020)